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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, 26 July 2021 10:42 AM
To: 'LIM PEI TI JENNY'; Admin-D (LKKAuto); SUR; assignments
Cc: WONG JOSEPHINE; LEE KATIE
Subject: RE: 2 DAYS NOTICE : SLJ 3915 X(Our Ref) and WB 9360 T (Your Ref) Dated 24TH 

OCTOBER 2020

Dear Jenny, 
 
Noted with thanks. 
 
 

Best Regards, 

Celine Fong  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
 
 

From: LIM PEI TI JENNY <jennylim@uoi.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, 26 July 2021 10:19 AM 
To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; SUR 
<sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>; LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg> 
Subject: 2 DAYS NOTICE : SLJ 3915 X(Our Ref) and WB 9360 T (Your Ref) Dated 24TH OCTOBER 2020 
 
Dear Celine, 
 
Refer to your email below, our claim reference no. : M11D11132011 
 
 
Notice 
 
Due to the COVID-19 situation, most of our staff are working from home.  While we remain committed to serving you, there may be 
delay in our customer services.  We thank you for your kind understanding under such challenging circumstances. 
 
 
Jenny Lim 
Admin Assistant 

Claims 

 

United Overseas Insurance Limited 

3 Anson Road, #28-01 Springleaf Tower, Singapore 079909     
Main • (65) 6222 7733  | Fax • (65) 6327 3870  |  Email • jennylim@uoi.com.sg 
 

 
UOI EMAIL DISCLAIMER 
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Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy, 
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed, 
neither UOI nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily 
represent the opinion of UOI or any entity in the UOB Group. 
 

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Monday, 26 July 2021 10:09 AM 
To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>; SUR 
<sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: ****SPAM**** Re: 2 DAYS NOTICE : SLJ 3915 X(Our Ref) and WB 9360 T (Your Ref) Dated 24TH 
OCTOBER 2020 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
Dear Josephine, 
 
Please provides claim number. 
 
 
 

Best Regards, 

Celine Fong  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
 
 

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 27 October 2020 9:58 AM 
To: 'WONG JOSEPHINE' <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments 
<assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: 'LEE KATIE' <katielee@uoi.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: ****SPAM**** Re: 2 DAYS NOTICE : SLJ 3915 X(Our Ref) and WB 9360 T (Your Ref) Dated 24TH 
OCTOBER 2020 
 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Thank you for the assignment. 
 

Best Regards, 
Summer Lee | Admin 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 
1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, 27 October, 2020 9:45 AM 
To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: TeamAutoPro North <teamautopl@gmail.com>; LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg> 
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Subject: FW: ****SPAM**** Re: 2 DAYS NOTICE : SLJ 3915 X(Our Ref) and WB 9360 T (Your Ref) Dated 24TH 
OCTOBER 2020 
 
Without Prejudice  
 
Dear LKK  
 
Kindly assist to survey third party’s vehicle .  
 
Details of survey as email below . Thanks 
 
 
Due to the COVID-19 situation, most of our staff are working from home.  
While we remain committed to serving you, there may be delay in our customer services. 
We thank you for your kind understanding under such challenging circumstances. 
 
Josephine Wong 
Executive 
Claims  

United Overseas Insurance Limited 
3 Anson Road, #28-01 Springleaf Tower, Singapore 079909     
Main  • (65) 6222 7733 | DID • (65) 6490 9329  | Fax • (65) 6327 3869  |  Email • josephinewong@uoi.com.sg 

 
UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER 
Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy, 
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed, 
neither UOB nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily 
represent the opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group. 

 
From: TeamAutoPro North <teamautopl@gmail.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 9:43 AM 
To: WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg> 
Cc: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg> 
Subject: ****SPAM**** Re: 2 DAYS NOTICE : SLJ 3915 X(Our Ref) and WB 9360 T (Your Ref) Dated 24TH OCTOBER 
2020 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
With reference to your list of surveyors, we are agreeable with the appointment of LKK AUTOCONSULTANTS  as 
the SJE for subject claim.  
 
Kindly note our personnel in charge for the survey as follows:- 
 

Contact Person Eric Lee 8269 9999 
    

Email Address teamautopl@gmail.com 

Survey Address 160 Sin Ming Dr,  #01-14   Singapore 575722      
 

 

Thank you for your kind attention to our request. 
Cheers, 
Peach Ang 
--  
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*The above settlement is in respect of our client for damage pertaining to his motor vehicle and shall 
not prejudice our client’s claim in respect of damages and consequential loss in relation to his personal 
injuries.* 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  
Note: Dear all, do note that Team AutoPro will be subjected to GST filing within the next 2 
months. We would appreciate your kind prioritization on pending cases to avoid revision on 
final payment. Thank you and do let us know if you have further query.  
       
Team AutoPro Pte Ltd 

 
   Tel: 6258 1955 Fax: 6258 1956 
 
              
Main Office: 160 Sin Ming Dr,  #02-12 Sin Ming AutoCity Singapore 575722 
Workshop/Survey Venue: 160 Sin Ming Dr,  #01-14 Sin Ming AutoCity Singapore 575722 
 
 
On Tue, Oct 27, 2020 at 9:26 AM WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg> wrote: 

Without Prejudice  

  

  

Dear Peach  

  

We propose Automobile Inspection Service , if you do not agree, kindly choose from our 
lists of surveyors. 

  

  

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
recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be 
guaranteed, neither UOB nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not 
necessarily represent the opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group. 

  

From: TeamAutoPro North <teamautopl@gmail.com>  
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 6:22 PM 
To: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>; WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg> 
Subject: 2 DAYS NOTICE : SLJ 3915 X(Our Ref) and WB 9360 T (Your Ref) Dated 24TH OCTOBER 2020 

  

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Road Traffic Accident Involving SLJ 3915 X (Our Ref) and WB 9360 T (Your Ref) 
Dated 24TH OCTOBER 2020, Time around 1415HRS 

@ SURIN LANE HSE NO 1-23 

  

  

We represent our client; MKM CAR LEASING PTE LTD to notify you of the aforesaid road traffic accident involving 
our client‘s vehicle registration number: SLJ 3915 X and your insured’s vehicle registration number: WB 9360 T.   

  

Enclosed herewith a copy of our 2 Days Notice Letter and the relevant Singapore Accident Statement filed for your 
reference. 

  

Kindly send us your list of at least ten (10) motor surveyors within 2 working days from today via email to the 
following personnel:- 

  

  

Contact Person Eric Lee 8269 9999 

    

Email Address teamautopl@gmail.com 

Survey Address 160 Sin Ming Dr,  #01-14 Sin Ming AutoCity   Singapore 575722    
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Thank you for your attention to this email and we look forward to your earliest reply. 

 
 

Cheers, 

Peach Ang 

--  

*The above settlement is in respect of our client for damage pertaining to his motor vehicle and shall 
not prejudice our client’s claim in respect of damages and consequential loss in relation to his 
personal injuries.* 

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


